
Those persons wishing to speak on any item, whether or not it is included on the agenda, are requested to fill out and
submit to the Clerk of the Board a "Request to Speak" form.  Thank you.

It is the intention of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner.  Please contact the Administration Office (909) 902-5260 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting
to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.
 
Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is
available for public inspection at the District's Administrative Headquarters, 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA
91709.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

Administrative Headquarters 
14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Wednesday, November 9, 2022

6:00 p.m. - Open Session

AGENDA

ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

Chaplain Marco Miranda

PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUCEMENTS

Chino Valley Fire District's HMRT (Hazardous Materials Resource Typing) Type 2
Certification

PUBLIC HEARING

PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s)
for weed abatement.

a

Report By: Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toole
a

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 1 of 80



comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s)
for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as
well as make any rulings on any and all objections raised
regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said charges.

a

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time and place for the general Public to address the Board of Directors about
subjects that do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. The Public may address items on the
agenda at the time addressed by the Board.

Due to Board policy and Brown Act requirements, action may not be taken on any issue not
on the agenda. When you address the Board, please state your name and address (optional)
prior to making your remarks. Please limit your comments to 5 minutes.

LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of
Chino Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency)

Suzette Dang, San Bernardino County 4th District
Mayor Pro Tem Marc Lucio, City of Chino
Council Member Art Bennett, City of Chino Hills
President Mark Bozek, Chino Valley Fire Foundation
Chair Charlie Blank, Fire Safe Council
Member of the Board Donald L. Bridge, Chino Valley Unified School District
Director Steven Elie, Inland Empire Utilities Agency

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. MINUTES

Minutes - October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT

Month of September 2022

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Monthly Financial Report - October 2022

4. MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

Monthly Treasurer's Report - September 2022

5. WARRANTS

Warrants for October 2022 #56297 through #56463

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL - AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND
CONFERENCE, MEETING OR TRAINING.

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 2 of 80



Travel Log and Expense Reimbursement – Mileage and Expenses
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review the proposed mileage reimbursements
and travel expenses for reimbursements.

7. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
Purpose is for the Board to review the method for computing the Fire District’s
appropriations limit and to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2022-17
establishing the annual appropriation limit. 

8. FINDINGS TO CONDUCT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
VIRTUALLY UNDER ASSEMBLY BILL 361
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to state its finding considering the circumstances
of the current proclaimed state of emergency; and state finding that state or local
officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and as a
result, the Fire District may hold regular and special board meetings and regular and
special committee meetings virtually by videoconference, in accordance with AB 361. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 8 as
presented.

PC______________M______________S______________RC______________
 

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

9. SELECTION OF 2023 BOARD OFFICERS
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to nominate and vote for the 2023 Board officers
for the position of President and Vice President.

A

Report By: President Mike Kreeger
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors nominate and
elect the 2023 Board Officers for the position of President
and Vice President effective December 1, 2022. 

a

PC______________M______________S______________RC_____________
a

10. STATE MANDATED COMPLIANCE REPORTING
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to receive information regarding state mandated
compliance reporting, relating to Senate Bill 1205.

A

Report By: Deputy Fire Marshal Danielle O'Toole
A

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 3 of 80



RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and
file the information presented. 

a

PC______________M______________S______________RC_____________
a

FIRE CHIEF'S COMMENTS

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be adjourned to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino
Valley Independent Fire District to be held on Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.,
at the District Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA,
91709.
 
I, Sandra Escudero, Acting Clerk of the Board, on behalf of the Board of Directors, do
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 6:00 p.m., on Friday, November
4, 2022. 

Sandra Escudero, Acting Clerk of the Board

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 4 of 80



  PUBLIC HEARING    

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for weed
abatement.

DISCUSSION:

At the April 13, 2022 Board of Directors meeting, Resolution No. 2022-08 was approved and adopted,
identifying properties throughout the District that either have the presence of, or the potential of, a fire
hazard due to weeds.

During our Fall reinspections it was determined that several properties were found to be to in violation
of the aforementioned Ordinance. Following said inspections those noted property owners were sent a
Notice to Destroy, as prescribed in said Ordinance. As stated in each respective notice, property
owners were given until November 9, 2022 to abate the noted hazard. Failure to abate the noted hazard
is subject to an Administrative Citation and action by our office to abate the property utilizing our
private contractor. Our office will begin reinspections on November 10, 2022 and will take the noted
actions to bring properties into compliance.

In accordance with our resolution, we are to hold a public hearing allowing property owners to address
the Board on this matter.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public comment on the declaring and noticing of
property owner(s) for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as well as make any rulings

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 5 of 80



on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said charges.
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 6 of 80



   MINUTES  1.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Minutes - October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Minutes - October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 7 of 80



 
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
 

MINUTES 
October 12, 2022 

 
 

 ROLL CALL 
          
All Board Members were present.  
 
OPEN SESSION 
 
President Kreeger called the Open Session to order. 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
Director Harvey Luth 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Marco Miranda, Fire District Chaplain. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any changes to the agenda. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that there were no changes to the agenda.  
 
PRESENTATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
New Employee Introduction 
 
Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo  
 
President Kreeger read Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo’s bio and welcomed Anthony to the 
Fire District. 
 
Employee Service Awards 
 
Engineer Justin Nuber – 10 Years  
 
President Kreeger recognized Justin Nuber for 10 years of service to the Fire District and thanked Justin 
for years of service.  

 
Engineer Adam Barker – 10 Years  
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 8 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 2 of 12 

 
President Kreeger recognized Adam Barker for 10 years of service to the Fire District and thanked 
Adam for years of service. 
 
Fire Chief Williams congratulated Adam Barker for 10 years of service. 
 
Firefighter/Paramedic Vincent Myers – 10 Years  
 
President Kreeger recognized Vincent Myers for10 years of service to the Fire District and thanked 
Vincent for years of service.  
 
Fire Chief Williams congratulated Vincent on 10 years of service. 
 
Chaplain Recognition 
 
Outgoing Chaplain Ruben Estrada  
 
President Kreeger read Chaplain Estrada’s biography and thanked Ruben for service upon concluding 
the role as Chaplain with the Fire District 
 
Fire Chief Williams thanked Chaplain Estrada for years of service. 
 
Employee Recognition  
 
Fire Chief Dave Williams – Completion of U.S. Fire Administration National Fire Academy Executive 
Fire Officer Program. 
 
President Kreeger read a summary of the accomplishment Fire Chief Williams achieved in the U.S. Fire 
Administration National Fire Academy Executive Fire Officer Program and presented Fire Chief 
Williams with a certificate.  

 
Suzette Dang, representing Chairman of the Board San Bernardino County 4th District, presented a 
certificate and congratulated Fire Chief Williams on the accomplishment achieved.  
 
Council Member Walt Pocock, City of Chino, presented a certificate and congratulated Fire Chief 
Williams on the accomplishment achieved.  
 
Council Member Art Bennett, City of Chino Hills, presented a certificate and congratulated Fire Chief 
Williams on the accomplishment achieved.  
 
President Kreeger presented certificates from Congresswoman Norma Torres, 35th Congressional 
District, Congresswoman Young Kim 39th Congressional District, State Senator Josh Newman, 29th 
Senate District, Assembly Member Freddie Rodriguez, 52nd Assembly District, and Assembly Member 
Phillip Chen, 55th District were presented to Fire Chief Williams for the completion of the U.S. Fire 
Administration National Fire Academy Executive Fire Officer Program. 
 
The Fire Board congratulated Fire Chief Williams and the hard work that was put into the program.  

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 9 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 3 of 12 

 
Fire Chief Williams thanked those that presented Certificates and said a few words regarding the 
program and the people who helped in the achievement.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
FIRE CODE LOCAL AMENDMENTS AND ORDINANCE ADOPTION – 2022 CALIFORNIA FIRE 
CODE AND 2021 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to allow public comment, conduct a second reading, by title only 
and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-03, adopting the 2022 California Fire Code, based on the 2021 
International Fire Code, with local amendments to be effective January 1, 2023. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   It is recommended that the Board of Directors allow public 

comment, conduct a second reading of Ordinance No. 2022-03 
adopting the 2022 California Fire Code, based on the 2021 
International Fire Code with local amendments; approve waiving 
the reading of the entire Ordinance and read the Ordinance by 
number and title only; advise the public that a complete copy of 
Ordinance and a copy of the 2022 California Fire Code and 2021 
International Fire Code are available for public inspection at Fire 
District Headquarters; and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-03 to be 
effective January 1, 2023. 

 
President Kreeger opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that Ordinance No. 2022-03 was previously introduced and a first reading 
by title only was conducted at the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on September 14, 2022. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that the final draft of the Ordinance was presented in the Agenda Packet.  
Section 3 of the ordinance outlines the proposed amendments and are identified by italicized text. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole reported that the proposed changes to the 2022 California Fire Code ensure 
continuous regulations remain in place and once adopted, the 2022 California Fire Code would become 
effective on January 1, 2023. It was also reported that a copy of the new code and the proposed 
Ordinance was available at Fire District Headquarters for review.   
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that the proposed Ordinance had been reviewed and approved by the 
District’s legal counsel and advertised as required by law. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole reported that after the District’s adoption, the Ordinance was required by State 
regulation to also be ratified by the cities and county served. It was also reported that Building Officials 
for the City of Chino, the City of Chino Hills and the County of San Bernardino had reviewed and were 
in concurrence with the District’s local amendments and will ratify the District’s Ordinance in the 
coming months.    
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that once ratified, the Ordinance would be filed with the State Department 
of Housing and Community Development as required by law. 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 10 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 4 of 12 

 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any requests to speak from 
the Public. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated Chair Charlie Blank requested to speak. 
 
Chair Blank asked if the Ordinance and the 2022/2021 International Fire Code can be found online as 
well as a hard copy at the Administration building. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated the documents could be found online in the Board Meeting’s Agenda 
Packet as well as a hard copy in the Administration building. 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any more requests to speak 
from the Public. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated there were no more requests to speak from the Public.  
 
President Kreeger closed the Public Hearing. 
 
President Kreeger asked for Board comments 
 
There was no Board Comment. 
 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger seconded by Vice President DeMonaco carried by a 5-0 voice 
vote for the Board of Directors allow public comment, conduct a second reading of Ordinance No. 
2022-03 adopting the 2022 California Fire Code, based on the 2021 International Fire Code with 
local amendments; approve waiving the reading of the entire Ordinance and read the Ordinance 
by number and title only; advise the public that a complete copy of Ordinance and a copy of the 
2022 California Fire Code and 2021 International Fire Code are available for public inspection at 
Fire District Headquarters; and adopt Ordinance No. 2022-03 to be effective January 1, 2023. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Kreeger, DeMonaco, Luth, Ramos-Evinger and Williams. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero read the Ordinance by number and title only. 

 
RESOLUTION 2022-09 PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR FALL WEED ABATEMENT 
 
Purpose is for the Public to comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for weed 
abatement. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 11 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 5 of 12 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   It is recommended that the Board of Directors review public 

comment on the declaring and noticing of property owner(s) for 
weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as well as 
make any rulings on any and all objections raised regarding the 
proposed removal of weeds and said charges. 

 
President Kreeger opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that at the regular Board meeting in April, Resolution No. 2022-08 was 
approved and adopted and said resolution allowed for the identifying of properties within the District 
that either had the presence of, or the potential of, a fire hazard due to weeds. 
 
 Fire Marshal O’Toole reported that Community Risk Reduction conducted a new round of inspections 
in early September. It was also stated that properties that met the criteria were mailed a notice on 
September 9th and as stated in each respective notice, property owners were given until October 12, 2022 
to abate the noted hazard. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole stated that failure to take corrective action was subject to an Administrative 
Citation and further action by the District office to abate the hazard utilizing the District’s private 
contractor. It was also stated that the Community Risk Reduction department would begin reinspections 
on October 13, and would take the noted actions to bring properties into compliance. 
 
Fire Marshal O’Toole reported that in accordance with Resolution No. 2022-08, the District had to hold 
a public hearing allowing property owners to address the Board on this matter. 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any requests to speak from 
the Public. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated there were no requests to speak from the Public. 
 
President Kreeger closed the Public Hearing. 
 
President Kreeger asked for Board comments.  
 
There were no Board comments 

 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger seconded by Vice President DeMonaco carried by a 5-0 voice 
vote for the Board of Directors to review public comment on the declaring and noticing of 
property owner(s) for weed abatement and subsequent actions and charges, as well as make any 
rulings on any and all objections raised regarding the proposed removal of weeds and said 
charges. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Kreeger, DeMonaco, Luth, Ramos-Evinger and Williams. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 12 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 6 of 12 

 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any requests to speak from 
the Public. 

 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that there were no requests to speak from the Public. 
 
LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of Chino 
Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency) 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero announced that San Bernardino County 4th District Representative 
Suzette Dang was in attendance. 
 
Representative Dang gave a summary of the events taking place around San Bernardino County.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero announced that Council Member Walt Pocock was in attendance.  
 
Council Member Pocock gave a summary of the events taking place around Chino. 

 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero announced that Council Member Art Bennett was in attendance. 
 
Council Member Bennet gave a summary of the events taking place around Chino Hills. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero announced that President Mark Bozek of the Chino Valley Fire 
Foundation was in attendance. 
 
President Bozek gave a summary of the upcoming events that are being organized by the Chino Valley 
Fire Foundation. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero announced Chair Charlie Blank was in attendance. 
 
Chair Blank gave a summary of the upcoming events that have been organized by the Fire Safe Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. MINUTES 
 
Minutes – September 14, 2022 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT 
 
Month of August 2022 
 

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Monthly Financial Report – September 2022  
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 13 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 7 of 12 

 
4. MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT 

 
Monthly Treasurer’s Report – August 2022 
 

5. WARRANTS 
 
Warrants for August 2022 #56137 through #56296 
 

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL – AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND CONFERENCE, MEETING OR 
TRAINING 
 
None. 

 
7. FINDINGS TO CONDUCT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS VIRTUALLY UNDER 

ASSEMBLY BILL 361 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to state its finding considering the circumstances of the current 
proclaimed state of emergency; and state finding that state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing; and as a result, the Fire District may hold regular 
and special board meetings and regular and special committee meetings virtually by videoconference, in 
accordance with AB 361. 
 

8. SIDE LETTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CHINO VALLEY PROFESSIONAL 
FIREFIGHTERS, LOCAL 3522 (CVPF) SAFETY UNIT 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and approve the side letter agreement between the Chino 
Valley Professional Firefighters, Local 3522 (CVPF) Safety Unit and the Chino Valley Independent Fire 
District re: minimum staffing of on-duty personnel and “out of District responses.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 8 as presented. 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any public comments on the 
Consent Calendar. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that there were no public comments. 
 
President Kreeger asked if any Board Members wanted to pull an item from the Consent Calendar for 
discussion. 
 
No items were pulled. 
 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger seconded by Director Luth carried by a 5-0 voice vote for the 
Board of Directors to approve the Consent Calendar items #1-8, as presented. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Kreeger, DeMonaco, Luth, Ramos-Evinger and Williams. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 14 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 8 of 12 

 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

9. RESOLUTION NO. 2022-16 – ADOPPTING THE AMENEDED FIRE DISTRICT CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST CODE 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2022-16, approving 
the amended Conflict of Interest Code (the “Code”) for the Chino Valley Independent Fire District. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   It is recommended that the Board of Directors review, approve 
and adopt Resolution No. 2020-16, approving the amended 
Conflict of Interest Code for the Chino Valley Independent Fire 
District and forward a copy of the amended Code to the San 
Bernardino County Board of Supervisors for review and approval. 

 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated the Political Reform Act (the "Act") required all public 
agencies to adopt and maintain a conflict of interest code and review the Code biennially.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that because the District had jurisdiction within San 
Bernardino County, the County Board of Supervisors was the District's code-reviewing body.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero reported when new positions are created or changed an existing job 
description, it was the responsibility of the Fire District to conduct a review of the positions and 
determine if they fall within the designated position requirements of the Fire District’s Conflict of 
Interest Code.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated if there were changes in the Code, that revised Code must be 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors for approval.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated changed circumstances include, but are not limited to, the 
establishment of new positions that must be designated and revised titles of existing positions. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero reported revisions to the Code must be submitted to the code-
reviewing body within 90 days after the date of filing the statement of review with the Clerk of the 
Board of Supervisors. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated attached was a redlined version of the proposed amended 
Conflict of Interest Code that showed the changes to be made. It was also stated that the revised 
establishment of new positions, the revised assignment of disclosure categories based on position duties 
and the non-substantive revisions of language of the incorporation page and the Code Appendix 
provided by the Fair Political Practices Commission to help clarify requirements. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 15 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 9 of 12 

 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any requests to speak from 
the Public. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that there were no requests to speak from the Public. 
 
President Kreeger asked for Board Comments. 
 
There were no Board comments. 
 
Moved by Director Ramos-Evinger seconded by Director Williams, carried by a 5-0 voice vote for 
the Board of Directors to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2020-16, approving the 
amended Conflict of Interest Code for the Chino Valley Independent Fire District and forward a 
copy of the amended Code to the San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors for review and 
approval. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Kreeger, DeMonaco, Luth, Ramos-Evinger and Williams. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 

10.  CALIFORNIA SPEICAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA) COMMITTEES 
 
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to approve Board Member participation in CSDA Committees 
for the Year 2023. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve Fire 

District Board Member representation on CSDA committee and 
Expert Feedback as appointed by CSDA for 2023. 

 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated CSDA solicits interest forms annually for CSDA 
committees and Expert Feedback Teams. It was also stated that CSDA had six (6) active committees 
and seven (7) Expert Feedback Teams. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero reported that Vice President DeMonaco served on the Legislative 
Committee and the Fiscal Committee. It was also reported that Director Ramos-Evinger served on the 
Professional Development Committee and the Member Services Committee.  
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that the CSDA’s process for appointing to committees was 
to submit interest forms directly on CSDA’s website. It was also stated that the notification of 
selected participants would take place by the end of November for 2022. 
 
President Kreeger asked Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero if there were any requests to speak from 
the Public. 
 
Acting Clerk of the Board Escudero stated that there were no requests to speak from the Public. 
 
President Kreeger asked for Board comments. 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 16 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 10 of 12 

 
 
The Board discussed and expressed Board Members participation on the CSDA Committee.  
 
Moved by Director Luth seconded by Director Ramos-Evinger carried by a 5-0 voice vote for the 
Board of Directors to approve Fire District Board Member representation on CSDA committee 
and Expert Feedback as appointed by CSDA for 2023. 
 
AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Kreeger, DeMonaco, Luth, Ramos-Evinger and Williams. 
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.  
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
 
FIRE CHIEF’S COMMENTS 
 
Human Resources Director Anthony Arroyo provided an update on how the recruitment process was 
going. 
 
Human Resources Director Arroyo stated that the District had a Lead Equipment Mechanic in the 
background stage. It was also reported that Fire Inspector Brandon Grimmett had been welcomed into 
the Chino Valley Fire District.  
 
Human Resources Director Arroyo stated that the Clerk of the Board position has been closed and 
interviews would begin October 19th a total of 53 applicants qualified, but only the most qualified will 
be interviewed.  

 
Fire Chief Williams reported, under personnel development activities, that Deputy Clerk of the Board 
Cisneros was a graduate of the California Technical Training Institute for Clerks and held a 
Professional Municipal Clerk certification from UC Riverside. It was also reported that Deputy Clerk 
of the Board Cisneros held the Internationally recognized title of Certified Municipal Clerk, which 
was a professional designation granted by the International Institute of Municipal Clerks after a 
rigorous program of education and professional development. 

Fire Chief Williams stated during the month of September, CVFD personnel responded to 1,207 911 
incidents in the Fire District. It was also stated that the Fire District continued to deploy one 
ambulance under an Assistance by Hire Agreement with AMR under the authority of the ICEMA.  

Fire Chief Williams stated that CVFD’s ambulance responded to 160 of the District’s EMS and 
Rescue calls, transporting nearly 70 patients to local hospitals and CVFD ambulances had responded 
to just under 6,000 incidents and transported 2,500 of residents and visitors of the community.  

Fire Chief Williams reported that the Fire District was hopeful to continue such services for the 
community members and was working with adjoining jurisdictions to position the District to meet the 
needs of the community at large in San Bernardino County. 

Fire Chief Williams reported, under Board activities and public relations, that CVFD hosted a Sharps 
Collection on Saturday, September 24th and collected 34 sharps containers from local residents. It 
was also reported that the staff working the event received many thanks for the District hosting 
valuable events. 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 17 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 11 of 12 

 
Fire Chief Williams attended Wildland Preparedness Meet and Greet on September 24th with 
Congresswoman Young Kim. 

Fire Chief Williams reported that Chino Valley Fire participated in the Annual Relay for Life Event 
at Ayala Park on October 1st and on October 5th; Board Members, Management staff and Fire Chief 
Williams attended the 2022 San Bernardino County State of the County Event at the Ontario 
Convention Center. 

Fire Chief Williams attended the Chino Rotary Lobster Fest, participated in the dunk tank and 
thanked the Union for the contribution to the event. 

Fire Chief Williams reported, under organizational items of interest, that the District’s Hazmat Team 
completed and passed the State of California, Type II inspection process.  

Fire Chief Williams stated that it had been a very long process that took a lot of effort and dedication 
from the District’s Hazmat Team. It was also stated that by certifying with the State, the District’s 
team had consistency with our surrounding typed agencies in regards to staffing, training and 
equipment.  

Fire Chief Williams reported that the District would have the ability to respond to mutual aid 
requested for larger incidents within the state.  

Fire Chief Williams congratulated Captain Lopez and the entire Hazmat Team for working through 
and completing the process.  

Fire Chief Williams reported that the average process time was 3 hours and due to Captain Lopez’s 
team’s organization and forethought, the Hazmat team was able to bring the process time down to 45 
minutes. 

Fire Chief Williams thanked the District’s Hazmat team’s continued commitment to improving and 
meeting the expectations of our community is greatly appreciated. 

Fire Chief Williams stated that the Chino Valley Fire District Open House is scheduled for October 
15th, 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at the Training Center. 

Fire Chief Williams stated that the ASBCSD Monthly Meeting is scheduled for October 17th at 6:00 
p.m. in Rancho Cucamonga and the Finance Committee Meeting is scheduled for October 24th at 
8:00 a.m. 

Fire Chief Williams asked Legal Counsel Jeff Ballinger if the District needed to address the Records 
Technician position. 

Legal Counsel Ballinger stated the position does not require revision.  

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

Director Williams asked if Fire Chief Williams could clarify on the AMR situation.  

Fire Chief Williams asked Legal Counsel Ballinger if there was a legal requirement. 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 18 of 80



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
October 12, 2022 
Page 12 of 12 

 
Legal Counsel Ballinger stated a brief answer was appropriate without getting into a discussion by 
the Board. 

Fire Chief Williams reported the State had not sent back their requests for proposal but once that 
happens the District would be able to take the next steps. 

Director Williams monitored the supervisors meeting and attended the State of the County meeting, 
regarding economy and real estate. It was also stated that Director Williams attended the CIW 
Meeting. 

Director Luth attended the City of Chino meeting, San Bernardino Airport Commission Meeting, the 
Wine Walk, Foundation of Chino Hills.  

Director Ramos-Evinger attended the Fire Safe Council Meeting and expanded on the trunk or treat 
event.  

Director Ramos-Evinger attended a meeting regarding the Fred L. Burns award and provided a 
reminder that the committee would be seeking nominations. It was also stated that any information 
regarding the Fred L. Burns award could be found on the District’s website. 

Vice President DeMonaco stated he attended the Chino Council meetings, IEUA Board meeting, San 
Bernardino County Board of Supervisors, and San Bernardino County State of the County,  

President Kreeger stated that he attended the Chino Quarterly Meeting, meeting with Fire Chief 
Williams, and City of Chino Hills Meetings.  

President Kreeger attended the CVUSD meeting, Wine Walk, and Lobster Fest.  

President Kreeger thanked the Fire Foundation for getting an AED secured at the Field of Dreams.  

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m. to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino 
Valley Independent Fire District to be held on Wednesday, November 9 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at District 
Headquarters located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA 91709. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 9TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2022 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________ 
Sandra Escudero, Acting Clerk of the Board              Mike Kreeger, President 
 

 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 19 of 80



   MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT  2.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Month of September 2022

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly District Report September 2022

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 20 of 80



CHINO VALLEY 

 FIRE DISTRICT 

MONTHLY REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2022

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 21 of 80



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 
 

I. Operations 

• Incident Response Data  

 

II. Community Risk Reduction 

• Permit Revenue Summary Report 

• License Revenue Summary Report 

• New Construction 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 22 of 80



SEPTEMBER 2022 

I. Operations:

• Incident Response Data

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 23 of 80



 
    
 

 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

INCIDENT BASED  
RESPONSE TIME DATA 

SEPTEMBER 2022 
 

Response times are calculated as an average from the time the call taker picked 
up the phone to the time of first unit arrival.   

 

 
 

 
Total number of incident responses for September 2022:           1,087  

    
 FIRE:  37 
 EMS: 947 
 OTHER: 103 

       

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 24 of 80



SEPTEMBER 2022 

II Community Risk Reduction: 

• Permit Revenue Summary Report

• License Revenue Summary Report

• New Construction

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 25 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 26 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 27 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 28 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 29 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 30 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 31 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 32 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 33 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 34 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 35 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 36 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 37 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 38 of 80



  MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT  3.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - OCTOBER 2022

PURPOSE:

The purpose is to present the Chino Valley Fire District’s financial activity for the month ended
October 31, 2022, and for the fiscal year-to-date in comparison to the Amended budget.

DISCUSSION:

This report provides revenue and expenditure information for the month of October 2022, and for the
fiscal year in comparison to the 2022-23 amended budget and the prior year-to-date actual amounts. 

Cyclical Nature of District Revenues and Year-End Adjustments  
As District revenues are largely cyclical, the majority of District property tax revenues are received
during the November/December and April/May timeframes. Readers of the District’s monthly financial
reports should be cautioned when drawing conclusions regarding total revenues minus total expenses in
any given month. Generally, over time, a more meaningful comparison may be drawn between the
current and prior year-to-date totals, as well as the year-to-date variances between budgeted and actual
financial performance. Additionally, there are a number of required adjustments to the District’s
financial statements after each fiscal year-end which can have a significant impact on the final numbers
for the fiscal year. Over the course of the fiscal year, the attached two-year revenue and expenditure
comparison graphs are intended to provide a summary comparison of the District’s total revenues and
expenditures between the current and prior fiscal year-to-date. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Fire District receive and file this
financial report.

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 39 of 80



 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
October 2022 Financial Report

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 40 of 80



 Monthly  Annual  Variance % Variance 
 Actual  Budget  From   of From 

 Amount  Amount  Budget Budget Prior Year 
Funds   100/500

REVENUE
 $               -   $       865,806 $  38,242,619 $ (37,376,813) 2%  $       946,071 $      (80,265)

       1,187,338       3,883,546     11,788,511     (7,904,965) 33%        3,162,721        720,825 
         365,430       1,201,822       3,142,180     (1,940,358) 38%        1,162,949          38,874 
 $    1,552,768 $    5,951,174 $  53,173,310 $ (47,222,136) 11%  $    5,271,741 $      679,434 

EXPENSE
 $    3,083,834 $  15,503,791 $  44,332,516 $  28,828,725 35%  $  15,272,408 $      231,383 
         394,832       2,005,095       7,622,839       5,617,744 26%        1,996,804            8,291 
           15,535         404,988       1,586,651       1,181,663 26%          632,633       (227,645)
 $    3,494,202 $  17,913,874 $  53,542,006 $  35,628,133 33%  $  17,901,845 $       12,029 

T
 $    1,552,768 $    5,951,174 $  53,173,310 $ (47,222,136) 11%  $    5,271,741 $      679,434 
       3,494,202     17,913,874     53,542,006     35,628,133 33%      17,901,845          12,029 

 $   (1,941,434) $ (11,962,699) $     (368,696) $ (11,594,003) 3,245%  $ (12,630,104) $      667,405 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $               -   $        63,722 $        63,722 $               -   100%

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue         (572,758)        (482,258)                  -          (482,258)          125,522       (607,780)
REVENUE TOTALS  $     (572,758)  $     (482,258)  $               -    $     (482,258)  $       125,522  $    (607,780)

EXPENSE
Services and supplies                 750             2,250                  -               2,250              2,250                 - 

EXPENSE TOTALS  $             750  $          2,250  $               -    $          2,250  $          2,250 $              - 
Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals

 $     (572,758) $     (482,258) $               -   $     (482,258)  $       125,522 $    (607,780)
                750             2,250                  -               2,250              2,250                 - 
 $     (573,508) $     (484,508) $               -   $     (484,508)  $       123,272 $    (607,780)

Grand Totals, All Funds
 $       980,010 $    5,532,638 $  53,237,032 $ (47,704,394)  $    5,397,263 $       71,654 
       3,494,952     17,916,124     53,542,006     35,625,883      17,904,095          12,029 

 $   (2,514,942) $ (12,383,485) $     (304,974) $ (12,078,511)  $ (12,506,832) $       59,625 

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Summary

As of October 31, 2022

Account Description

EXPENSE TOTALS

Year-to-date 
Actual Amount 

   Prior Year-to-
date Actual 

Amount 

REVENUE TOTALS

Salaries and benefits

EXPENSE TOTALS
Funds   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Property tax revenue

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Services and supplies

Other revenue
Contract revenue

Capital outlay

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain 

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. 
EXPENSE TOTALS

Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 41 of 80



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year 

Funds   100/500
REVENUE

Property tax revenue
$               -   $       865,806 $   34,609,174  $ (33,743,368) 3% $         946,071 $        (80,265)

                 -         1,376,720       (1,376,720) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            681,836        (681,836) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            800,000        (800,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            314,505        (314,505) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            415,384        (415,384) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -                    -              45,000           (45,000) 0%                   -                    - 
                 -            865,806      38,242,619     (37,376,813) 2%           946,071          (80,265)

Contract revenue
      1,187,338       3,883,546      11,788,511       (7,904,965) 33%         3,162,721          720,825 
      1,187,338       3,883,546      11,788,511       (7,904,965) 33%         3,162,721          720,825 

Other revenue
           99,062          478,140       1,572,597       (1,094,457) 30%           489,270          (11,130)

                 -              29,578            30,000                (422) 99%               1,112            28,466 
                 -                    -               3,000             (3,000) 0%               1,007            (1,007)

            9,000            18,568            90,000           (71,432) 21%               5,419            13,149 
         195,159          620,584          500,000          120,584 124%           652,798          (32,215)

                 -                    -              30,000           (30,000) 0%               5,000            (5,000)
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                  - 
                 -                    -               1,000             (1,000) 0%                 300               (300)

         790,583        (790,583) 0%                   -                    - 
           62,209            54,953          125,000           (70,047) 44%               8,043            46,910 
         365,430       1,201,822       3,142,180       (1,940,358) 38%         1,162,949            38,874 
$     1,552,768 $     5,951,174 $   53,173,310  $ (47,222,136) 11% $      5,271,741 $       679,434 

Property tax - prior and penalty
Property tax - home owner's exemption
Property tax - supplemental
Property tax - weed abatement

Property tax revenue Totals

Current services
Contract revenue Totals

Permit and inspection fees

Capital acquisitions
Donations

Other revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS

Property tax - current secured
Property tax - current unsecured
Property tax - current utility

Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of October 31, 2022 

Interest revenue

Weed abatement
Other sales
Other revenue
Mutual aid recoveries
Grants
Sale of fixed assets

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 42 of 80



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of October 31, 2022 

EXPENSE
Salaries and benefits

$     1,512,406 $     5,385,789 $   20,723,832 $   15,338,043 26% $      4,859,332 $       526,457 
           15,399            29,045            71,586            42,541 41%             24,286              4,759 
               350             3,314            48,850            45,536 7%                   29              3,286 
         170,391          619,848       1,073,826          453,978 58%           699,491          (79,643)
         461,272       1,613,600       3,997,468       2,383,868 40%         2,144,595         (530,995)
           66,175          228,928       1,200,000          971,072 19%           393,820         (164,892)
               899             3,100            11,315             8,215 27%               3,038                  62 
           44,291            55,314          404,000          348,686 14%               5,248            50,066 
           60,360          211,821          806,791          594,970 26%           189,446            22,375 

                 -                    -            600,000          600,000 0%               6,466            (6,466)
         335,946       5,578,960       8,561,905       2,982,945 65%         4,942,339          636,621 
               271                956            12,398            11,442 8%                 913                  43 
            1,513             6,527            33,468            26,941 20%               6,405                123 
               145             1,193            17,024            15,831 7%                   -                1,193 
         245,025          973,928       3,625,760       2,651,832 27%           892,314            81,613 
           33,255          119,517          339,068          219,551 35%           122,066            (2,549)
            2,484             9,910            38,160            28,250 26%               8,592              1,318 
           48,783          361,817       1,550,000       1,188,183 23%           711,248         (349,431)
            6,751            23,684            91,141            67,457 26%             22,391              1,293 
           73,108          259,329          914,044          654,715 28%           223,481            35,848 
            5,009            17,211            64,380            47,169 27%             16,909                303 
                 -                    -            147,500          147,500 +++                   -                    - 

      3,083,834      15,503,791      44,332,516      28,828,725 35%       15,272,408          231,383 
Tuition reimbursement

Salaries and benefits Totals

Deferred comp benefit

Special compensation
Annual leave buyback
PERS retirement
Survivor's benefits
Long term disability
Unemployment insurance
Health and dental insurance
Social security medicare
State disability insurance
Worker's compensation expense
Life insurance

Coverage - worker's compensation

Separation payments

Salaries regular
Salaries - part time
Uniform allowance
Coverage - training and support
Coverage - emergency response and leave

Call back or standby

Technology Allowance

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 43 of 80



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of October 31, 2022 

Services and supplies
            1,353             1,926          303,287          301,361 1%             28,900          (26,973)
           22,575            58,268          274,080          215,812 21%             68,733          (10,465)
               849            17,397            74,160            56,763 23%             23,822            (6,425)

           (1,835)          142,442          527,774          385,332 27%           143,587            (1,145)
               242                406            13,750            13,344 3%               2,046            (1,640)
            9,700            15,228            40,697            25,469 37%             14,942                286 
            2,167             2,235            16,140            13,905 14%               1,016              1,219 
            1,940             2,534            11,800             9,266 21%               1,430              1,104 
            4,497            57,641          275,717          218,076 21%             20,313            37,328 
                 -              71,441          190,050          118,609 38%               9,910            61,531 

            1,200            12,850          275,180          262,330 5%             48,360          (35,510)
            4,010             9,973            78,125            68,152 13%               9,576                397 
           18,391            76,073          383,624          307,551 20%             36,554            39,520 
            7,433            85,591          305,664          220,073 28%             92,002            (6,411)
            1,639          502,392          500,000             (2,392) 100%           425,034            77,358 
            1,785             7,081            56,000            48,919 13%             13,463            (6,382)
               690             5,101            20,000            14,899 26%               4,087              1,014 

                 -                  215            42,700            42,485 1%               2,426            (2,210)
           11,000            11,000            21,000            10,000 52%                   -              11,000 

                 -                    -            370,000          370,000 0%                   -                    - 
            6,504            16,189          350,000          333,811 5%             85,585          (69,396)
         185,004          357,217          704,588          347,371 51%           316,181            41,035 
           44,750          190,251       1,193,378       1,003,127 16%           154,402            35,849 
            1,820            10,232            27,420            17,188 37%               9,962                269 
            6,329            70,122          259,827          189,705 27%             95,814          (25,692)
           13,427            76,974          355,400          278,426 22%           168,270          (91,297)
            7,213            15,099          127,403          112,304 12%               8,347              6,752 
           19,689            85,995          300,000          214,005 29%             54,707            31,289 
           22,459          103,245          525,075          421,830 20%           156,674          (53,428)

                 -                  (25)                  -                    25 +++                 660               (685)
         394,832       2,005,095       7,622,839       5,617,744 26%         1,996,804              8,291 

Services - legal
Services - dispatch
Services - other
General household expense
Medical supplies
Vehicle maintenance
Equipment maintenance
Fuel

Structure rent/lease
Services and supplies Totals

Services - auditing
County services

Small tools and equipment

Clothing
Telephone
Cellular phones
Electronic equipment maintenance
Food
Memberships
Publications
Legal postings

Inventory equipment
Non-inventory equipment
Special department expenses
Training
Utilities
General liability insurance
Office supplies
Postage
Printing

Structure maintenance

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 44 of 80



 Monthly  Year-to-date  Annual  Variance %  Prior Year Variance 
 Actual  Actual  Budget  From   of  Year-to-date From 

 Amount  Amount  Amount  Budget Budget  Actual Amount Prior Year Account Description

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report

As of October 31, 2022 

Capital outlay
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 
                 -                    -            810,583          810,583 0%                   -                    - 
                 -            323,466          342,070            18,604 95%             27,090          296,376 

           15,535            81,522          433,998          352,476 19%           605,543         (524,021)
                 -                    -                    -                    -   +++                   -                    - 

           15,535          404,988       1,586,651       1,181,663 26%           632,633         (227,645)
$     3,494,202 $   17,913,874 $   53,542,006 $   35,628,133 33% $    17,901,845 $         12,029 

$     1,552,768 $     5,951,174 $   53,173,310  $ (47,222,136) 11% $      5,271,741 $       679,434 
      3,494,202      17,913,874      53,542,006      35,628,133 33%       17,901,845            12,029 

$   (1,941,434) $ (11,962,699) $      (368,696)  $ (11,594,003) 3,245% $   (12,630,104) $       667,405 

Transfers In - Capital Replacement  $                   -    $           63,722  $           63,722  $                   -   100%

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets
REVENUE

Other revenue
       (572,758)        (482,258)           125,522         (607,780)

REVENUE TOTALS  $      (572,758)  $      (482,258)  $         125,522  $      (607,780)

EXPENSE
Services and supplies

               750             2,250               2,250                  - 
EXPENSE TOTALS  $             750  $           2,250  $            2,250 $                - 

Fund   800 - Restricted Assets Totals
$      (572,758) $      (482,258) $         125,522 $      (607,780)
               750             2,250               2,250                  - 

$      (573,508) $      (484,508) $         123,272 $      (607,780)

Grand Totals, All Funds
$       980,010 $     5,532,638 $   53,237,032  $ (47,704,394) $      5,397,263 $       135,376 
      3,494,952      17,916,124      53,542,006      35,625,883       17,904,095          (12,029)

$   (2,514,942) $ (12,383,485) $      (304,974)  $ (12,078,511) $   (12,506,832) $       123,347 

Capital - equipment
Capital - structure improvements
Capital - land

Funds   100/500 - Totals
REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   100/500 - Net Gain (Loss)

Capital - vehicles
Capital - lease purchase equipment

Capital outlay Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS

EXPENSE TOTALS
Grand Total Net Gain (Loss)

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Interest

Restricted - Sec115 Trust Admin Expense

REVENUE TOTALS
EXPENSE TOTALS

Fund   800 - Restriced Assets Net Gain (Loss)

REVENUE TOTALS, INCL. TRANSFERS IN

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 45 of 80



9-Aug-17

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT – JULY 2017 

*Excludes restricted 115 Trust activity

Chino Valley Fire District
Monthly Financial Report - Graphs

As of October 31, 2022

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Revenue Comparison*

Other revenue

Contract revenue

Property tax revenue

 $13,500,000

 $14,000,000

 $14,500,000

 $15,000,000

 $15,500,000

 $16,000,000

 $16,500,000

 $17,000,000

 $17,500,000

 $18,000,000

 $18,500,000

 Year‐to‐date Actual Amount    Prior Year‐to‐date Actual Amount

Two‐Year Expenditure Comparison*

Capital outlay

Services and supplies

Salaries and benefits

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 46 of 80



  MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT  4.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT - SEPTEMBER 2022

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to inform the Board of Directors of current investment activities of the
Chino Valley Fire District.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a summary of the cash in bank and District investments. The information is displayed
graphically as follows: 

Chart 1: Presents a Two Year Overview of Cash Deposits and Unrestricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 1A: Presents a One Year Overview of Restricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 2: Presents an Overview of Total Cash and Unrestricted Investments beginning January 1996 to
date. 
Chart 3: Presents an Overview of the Rate of Return from the LAIF account beginning January 1996 to
date. 

As the District generally observes a "buy and hold" strategy, the District typically holds investments
until maturity, unless called by the issuing agency, if applicable. Accordingly, fluctuating market values
of the District's fixed instrument investments, while noted in this report, are only realized if these
investments are liquidated prior to maturity. Government accounting standards require that the District
account for market values below cost, if applicable. 

In FY17, the District deposited $5 million into a Section 115 Retirement Trust and another $1.4 million
after inception. Funds accumulated in the Trust are legally restricted for use in paying down pension
obligations. Accordingly, 115 Trust funds are reported in the Treasurer's Report as restricted
investments. Chart 1A also includes funds received in February 2022 from the City of Chino Hills
under an agreement for construction of Fire Station 68 in Chino Hills. By agreement, these funds are

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 47 of 80



restricted for construction of the new fire station. 

The Sweep earned a posted rate of return of 0.10% as of September 30. 
The monthly average rate of return on the LAIF account was 1.513% for September. The daily yield as
of October 26 was 1.84%. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this Treasurer's Report for the period.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
September Treasurer's Report

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 48 of 80



 Citizens Business 
Bank  US Bank  Overnight Sweep  Other Investments  LAIF 

Total Unrestricted 
Cash & Investments 

Principal 115 
Trust Investment* 

Return on 115 
Trust Investment 
(Cummulative)^  115 Trust Balance 

Construction Funds 
Account (Fire Stn 

68) 
3.8% 30.2% 66.0% 100%

 September 2022  $              1,748,565  $                   11,531  $                 718,330  $              5,665,974  $            12,393,298  $            20,537,698  $         6,417,137  $            915,438  $                 7,332,575  $              3,956,143 
 July 2022  $              1,614,948  $                     5,663  $                 746,126  $              3,253,474  $            18,893,298  $            24,513,509  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,683  $                 8,179,820  $              3,955,460 
 June 2022  $              1,593,232  $                     4,135  $                 637,584  $              3,243,223  $            26,842,137  $            32,320,311  $         6,417,137  $         1,399,947  $                 7,817,084  $              3,955,146 
 May 2022  $              1,775,043  $                     3,274  $                 271,834  $              3,267,588  $            29,592,137  $            34,909,876  $         6,417,137  $         1,989,739  $                 8,406,876  $              3,954,821 
 April 2022  $              1,885,033  $                     1,992  $              1,577,739  $              3,260,529  $            30,342,137  $            37,067,430  $         6,417,137  $         2,047,340  $                 8,464,477  $              3,954,474 
 March 2022 ***  $              1,829,618  $                        572  $              2,494,572  $              3,287,639  $            20,323,821  $            27,936,222  $         6,103,369  $         2,343,114  $                 7,893,114  $              4,000,405 
 February 2022  $              1,723,025  $                     3,151  $              1,426,473  $              2,846,127  $            23,523,821  $            29,522,597  $         5,550,000  $         2,468,218  $                 8,018,218  $              4,000,066 
 January 2022  $              1,706,170  $                     3,106  $              1,312,415  $              2,899,825  $            24,523,821  $            30,445,337  $         5,550,000  $         2,296,178  $                 7,846,178 
 December 2021  $              1,689,845  $                     1,633  $              2,790,218  $              2,907,357  $            20,519,267  $            27,908,320  $         5,550,000  $         3,429,589  $                 8,979,589 
 November 2021  $              1,789,397  $                 252,759  $              4,904,304  $              2,411,321  $              7,019,267  $            16,377,048  $         5,550,000  $         2,811,804  $                 8,361,804 
 October 2021  $              1,613,466  $                 252,693  $              1,809,228  $              2,412,044  $              5,119,267  $            11,206,698  $         5,550,000  $         2,700,952  $                 8,250,952 
 September 2021  $              1,451,973  $                     2,166  $                 527,655  $              2,665,302  $              8,910,481  $            13,557,577  $         5,550,000  $         2,781,925  $                 8,331,925 
 August 2021  $              1,847,932  $                     2,236  $              2,058,391  $              2,169,155  $            11,410,481  $            17,488,195  $         5,550,000  $         2,678,587  $                 8,228,587 
 July 2021  **  $              1,749,009  $                     2,339  $                 516,157  $              2,168,852  $            15,160,481  $            19,596,838  $         5,550,000  $         2,577,679  $                 8,127,679 
 June 2021  $              1,581,439  $                     1,786  $              1,110,884  $              1,668,133  $            22,242,163  $            26,604,405  $         5,550,000  $         2,577,679  $                 8,127,679 
 May 2021  $              1,583,230  $                     1,854  $              2,306,466  $              1,669,791  $            24,242,163  $            29,803,504  $         5,550,000  $         2,411,841  $                 7,961,841 
 April 2021  $              1,586,526  $                     1,976  $                 495,208  $              1,169,434  $            25,742,163  $            28,995,307  $         5,380,000  $         2,189,419  $                 7,569,419 
 March 2021  $              1,627,467  $                 500,000  $                 449,093  $              1,169,046  $            15,224,309  $            18,969,915  $         5,380,000  $         2,101,482  $                 7,481,482 
 February 2021  $              1,550,087  $                           -    $                 596,570  $              1,169,635  $            16,724,309  $            20,040,601  $         5,380,000  $         2,207,989  $                 7,587,989 
 January 2021  $              1,647,639  $                           -    $              2,027,914  $              1,171,382  $            16,724,309  $            21,571,244  $         5,380,000  $         1,569,681  $                 6,949,681 
 December 2020  $              1,596,269  $                           -    $              3,103,257  $              1,170,782  $            16,710,683  $            22,580,991  $         5,380,000  $         1,834,708  $                 7,214,708 
 November 2020  $              1,597,836  $                           -    $              2,947,233  $              1,170,102  $              7,210,683  $            12,925,854  $         5,380,000  $         1,371,968  $                 6,751,968 
 October 2020  $              1,552,375  $                           -    $                   74,467  $              1,169,364  $              6,710,683  $              9,506,889  $         5,380,000  $         1,371,968  $                 6,751,968 
 September 2020  $              1,656,213  $                           -    $                 159,240  $              1,169,537  $            11,383,015  $            14,368,005  $         5,380,000  $         1,444,046  $                 6,824,046 

***The 115 Trust account balance included $744,400 in money market transfers which reversed in the following month
**Account at US Bank funded in late March 2021, and CDs purchases in April 2021.  In error, the March and April 2021 reports did not reflect this activity
*Note:  The District deposited $5 million into an IRS Section 115 Retirement Trust in April 2017, $380,000 in February 2019, and $170,000 in April 2021.
^Net of expenses

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
Cash & Investment Statement

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
SEPTEMBER 2022

Percent of Portfolio

DISTRICT INVESMENT PORTFOLIO - UNRESTRICTEDCASH ACCOUNTS RESTRICTED

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 49 of 80



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

12/31/2012 1,000,000$     CalTRUST Investment Trust of CA Pooled 1,000,000$         1,127,817$         1,113,405$        (48,574)$               -1.28% n/a 1,180$                    N/A Funds available
Shares: 103,944.369   Medium Term Fund Local Agency Pool Investment 10.08$               9.81$                  9.67$                 for withdrawal only

Funds after providing
five days notice.

4/13/2021 249,000$       BMO Harris Bank Certificate 249,000$            228,798$            222,277$           (26,723)$               1.00% 4/13/2026 628                         10/10/2022 Callable quarterly
5 year Certificate of Deposit - 1.00% of Deposit 628                         1/10/2023
CUSIP #:  05600XCP3 614                         4/10/2023
FDIC Insured up to $250,000 621                         7/10/2023
Interest payable quarterly

7/12/2021 500,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 499,255$            469,393$            464,414$           (34,841)$               0.40% 7/12/2024 875                         1/12/2023 Callable Quarterly
Bond - 0.35% Coupon, Purchased at 99.851 Income/ 875                         7/12/2023
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130AMV82 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

9/23/2021 249,000$       UBS Bank USA Certificate 249,000$            235,586$            233,037$           (15,963)$               0.65% 9/23/2024 135$                       Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 0.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  90348JT42
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/23/2021 248,000$       Sallie Mae Bank Certificate 248,000$            225,995$            219,347$           (28,653)$               1.05% 9/22/2026 1,291                      3/22/2023
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.05% of Deposit 1,313                      9/22/2023
CUSIP #: 795451AV5
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

12/8/2021 250,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 247,978$            233,156$            229,893$           (18,085)$               1.00% 12/27/2024 913$                       10/27/2022 Callable quarterly
Bond - 1.0% Coupon, Purchased at 99.191 Income/ 913$                       4/27/2023
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130APK46 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

12/13/2021 250,000$       Federal Farm Credit Bureau Fixed 250,000$            240,269$            238,874$           (11,126)$               0.66% 12/13/2023 825$                       12/13/2022 Callable anytime
Bond - 0.66% Coupon, Purchased at par Income/ 825$                       6/13/2023
Term:  2 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3133ENGW4 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

3/4/2022 250,000$       BMW Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            237,769$            233,642$           (13,358)$               1.80% 3/4/2025 2,205                      3/4/2023
CUSIP #:  05580AK37 2,241                      9/4/2023
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/9/2022 250,000$       American Express National Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            237,708$            233,526$           (13,474)$               1.80% 3/10/2025 2,205                      3/10/2023
CUSIP #: 02589ABP6 2,241                      9/4/2023
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
SEPTEMBER 2022

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 50 of 80



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
SEPTEMBER 2022

3/23/2022 500,000$       United States Treasury Treasury 488,402$            482,051$            478,809$           (9,593)$                 2.00% 11/30/2023 1,250$                    11/30/2022 114 days of accrued interest - $782.97
2 year U.S. Treasury Note - 2% Note 1,250                      5/30/2023
CUSIP #:  91282CDM0
Interest payable semi-annually

9/12/2022 2,032,000      United States Treasury Treasury 1,999,336$         -$                   1,998,750$        (586)$                    3.35% 3/9/2023 32,664$                  3/9/2023
6 Month U.S. Treasury Note - 3.32% Note

Current Month Investment Trading Activity:

NONE
% of % Allowed Investments Prior Month Current Month

Portfolio2 per Policy At Cost1 Market Value Market Value
Pooled Investment Funds (JPA)1 6% No limit 1,113,405$         1,127,817$        1,113,405$           
Certificates of Deposit2 7% 30% 1,240,000           1,165,856          1,141,829             
Federal Agency Obligations 5% No limit 997,233              942,818             933,181                
Treasury Bills 11% No limit 1,999,336           -                    1,998,750             
Treasury Notes 3% No limit 488,402              482,051             478,809                

5,838,376$         3,718,542$        5,665,974$           

1Investment at cost value, plus unrealized losses (if any), and accrued interest
2Of total investment portfolio, including Sweep & LAIF Investments

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 51 of 80



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 Septem
ber 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 April 2022

 M
arch 2022

 February 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

 N
ovem

ber 2021

 O
ctober 2021

 Septem
ber 2021

 August 2021

 July 2021

 June 2021

 M
ay 2021

 April 2021

 M
arch 2021

 February 2021

 January 2021

 D
ecem

ber 2020

 N
ovem

ber 2020

 O
ctober 2020

 Septem
ber 2020

M
illi

on
s

Chart 1:  Cash & Unrestricted Investment Balances        
Two Year Perspective

 Citizens Business Bank Account  US Bank
 Overnight Sweep  Other Investments
LAIF

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 52 of 80



 $-

 $1

 $2

 $3

 $4

 $5

 $6

 $7

 $8

 $9

 Septem
ber 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 April 2022

 M
arch 2022

 February 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

 N
ovem

ber 2021

 O
ctober 2021

 Septem
ber 2021

 August 2021

 July 2021

 June 2021

 M
ay 2021

 April 2021

 M
arch 2021

 February 2021

 January 2021

 D
ecem

ber 2020

 N
ovem

ber 2020

 O
ctober 2020

 Septem
ber 2020

M
illi

on
s

Chart 1A:  Restricted Investment Balances                      
Two Year Perspective

 115 Trust Balance  Construction Funds Account (Fire Stn 68)

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 53 of 80



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

Septem
ber 2022

April 2022
N

ovem
ber 2021

June 2021
January 2021
August 2020
M

arch 2020
O

ctober 2019
M

ay 2019
D

ecem
ber 2018

July 2018
February 2018
Septem

ber 2017
April 2017
N

ovem
ber 2016

June 2016
January 2016
August 2015
M

arch 2015
O

ctober 2014
M

ay 2014
D

ecem
ber 2013

July 2013
February 2013
Septem

ber 2012
April 2012
N

ovem
ber 2011

June 2011
January 2011
August 2010
M

arch 2010
O

ctober 2009
M

ay 2009
D

ecem
ber 2008

July 2008
February 2008
Septem

ber 2007
April 2007
N

ovem
ber 2006

June 2006
January 2006
August 2005
M

arch 2005
O

ctober 2004
M

ay 2004
D

ecem
ber 2003

July 2003
February 2003
Septem

ber 2002
April 2002
N

ovem
ber 2001

June 2001
January 2001
August 2000
M

arch 2000
O

ctober 1999
M

ay 1999
D

ecem
ber 1998

July 1998
February 1998
Septem

ber 1997
April 1997
N

ovem
ber 1996

June 1996
January 1996

M
illi

on
s

Chart 2:  Total Cash & Unrestricted Investments                 
January 1996 to date*

*Note:  The District paid off pension side-fund obligations totaling approximately $4.75 million in July, 2011 & deposited $5 million 
into a IRS Section 115 Retirement Trust in April 2017. Funds in the 115 Trust are legally restricted to fund pension obligations.

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 54 of 80



0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

Septem
ber 2022

April 2022
N

ovem
ber 2021

June 2021
January 2021
August 2020
M

arch 2020
O

ctober 2019
M

ay 2019
D

ecem
ber 2018

July 2018
February 2018
Septem

ber 2017
April 2017
N

ovem
ber 2016

June 2016
January 2016
August 2015
M

arch 2015
O

ctober 2014
M

ay 2014
D

ecem
ber 2013

July 2013
February 2013
Septem

ber 2012
April 2012
N

ovem
ber 2011

June 2011
January 2011
August 2010
M

arch 2010
O

ctober 2009
M

ay 2009
D

ecem
ber 2008

July 2008
February 2008
Septem

ber 2007
April 2007
N

ovem
ber 2006

June 2006
January 2006
August 2005
M

arch 2005
O

ctober 2004
M

ay 2004
D

ecem
ber 2003

July 2003
February 2003
Septem

ber 2002
April 2002
N

ovem
ber 2001

June 2001
January 2001
August 2000
M

arch 2000
O

ctober 1999
M

ay 1999
D

ecem
ber 1998

July 1998
February 1998
Septem

ber 1997
April 1997
N

ovem
ber 1996

June 1996
January 1996

Chart 3:  LAIF Historical Rate of Return 
January 1996 to date

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 55 of 80



  WARRANTS  5.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: WARRANTS FOR OCTOBER 2022 #56297 THROUGH #56463

PURPOSE:

I have reviewed the warrants below and recommend approval.
 
                                                                                               

NUMBER WARRANTS DATE AMOUNT
2023-211 56297 – 56356 10/05/2022 $316,531.07
2023-216 56357 – 56372 10/12/2022 42,937.55
2023-232 56373 – 56424 10/19/2022 133,122.21
2023-246 56425 – 56463 10/26/2022 59,238.73

    
VOIDS: TOTAL $551,829.56

RECOMMENDATION:

Expenses as audited are within budget for warrants 56297 through 56463 and are hereby
submitted for approval.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Warrants for October 2022

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 56 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 57 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 58 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 59 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 60 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 61 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 62 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 63 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 64 of 80



  BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL  6.  

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: TRAVEL LOG AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT – MILEAGE AND
EXPENSES

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review the proposed mileage reimbursements and travel
expenses for reimbursements.

DISCUSSION:

Staff received completed "TRAVEL LOG AND REIMBURSEMENT FORMS" from President
Kreeger, Director Luth and Director Williams for mileage and expenses incurred attending the
California Special Districts Association Legislative Days, Association of the San Bernardino County
Special Districts meetings in July, August and September. (ATTACHMENTS A, B, C, D, E, F) along
with the required supporting documentation are attached. Board Policy 1050.2 states "In order to be
reimbursed, the Board Member shall present itemized receipts (or a record of mileage) to the Clerk of
the Board on an expense report, provided by the District, on a monthly basis, and at no time more than
30 dates after incurring the expense. As the request for mileage reimbursement is beyond the 30 day
period it is outside of Board Policy therefore staff is unable to process the request.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve mileage and expense reimbursements to Vice
President Kreeger, Director Luth and Director Williams as presented for mileage and expenses incurred
attending the California Special Districts Association Annual Conference, California Special Districts
Association Legislative Days and Association of The San Bernardino County Special Districts
Meetings (July, August and September) in the total amount of $1,012.55.
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 65 of 80



ATTACHMENTS:
Description
(ATTACHMENT A) Luth CSDA Legislative Days May 16-22, 2022
(ATTACHMENT B) Kreeger CSDA Annual Conference August 22-25, 2022
ATTACHMENT C) Williams ASBCSD Meeting July 18, 2022
(ATTACHMENT D) Williams ASBCSD Meeting August 15, 2022
(ATTACHMENT E) Williams CSDA Annual Conference August 22-25, 2022
(ATTACHMENT F) Williams ASBCSD Meeting September 19, 2022

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 66 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 67 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 68 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 69 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 70 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 71 of 80



Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 72 of 80



  CONSENT CALENDAR    7.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board to review the method for computing the Fire District’s appropriations limit and
to review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2022-17 establishing the annual appropriation limit. 

DISCUSSION:

Pursuant to Article XIII B of the California State Constitution, the Fire Board must choose a method
for the computation of the District's annual appropriations limit and adopt the limit by resolution.
 
As detailed on the attached worksheet, it is recommended that the Fire Board select that method of
computation which uses a factor comprised of the annual change in population for Chino/Chino Hills,
combined with the change in the local assessment roll due to the addition of local non-residential new
construction. This method results in the highest increase in the Fire District's appropriations limit.

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board review and approve the method for computing the Fire District’s
appropriations limit and adopt Resolution No. 2022-17 for establishing the annual appropriations limit.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Appropriations Limit Calculation and Resolution 2022-17

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 73 of 80



 

 
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 CALCULATION OF APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
 
A. Price Factor: 
 

1.) Percent change in California Personal Income for use in 2022-23 calculation is 
7.55%. 

 
2.) Percent change in local assessment roll due to the addition of local non-residential 

new construction is 8.9618%. 
 
The District has the option of using the higher price factor rate of change, which is 8.9618% for 
fiscal year 2022-23. 
 
B. Population Change: 
 

1.) Annual percent change in population from January 2021 to January 2022 for the 
County of San Bernardino is 0.14%. 

 
2.) Annual percent change in population from January 2021 to January 2022 for the 

weighted average of the change in the City of Chino and City of Chino Hills is 
0.63%. 

 
The District has the option of using the higher percentage change in population for Chino and 
Chino Hills, which is 0.63% for fiscal year 2022-23. 
 
C. Appropriation Limit Calculation: 
 

1.) Blending of Price Factor and Population Change:  1.089618 x 1.0063 = 1.10. 
 

2.) Adopted appropriations limit from last year increased by the blended rate of change 
in the Price Factor and Population Change results in the Appropriation Limit for 
2022-23. 

 
$427,887,122 x 1.10 = $470,675,834. 
 

D. Appropriations subject to the Limit: 
 

1.) Total budgeted appropriations less “non-tax” proceeds (see note below) equals 
appropriations subject to the limit: 

 
$53,173,310 - $1,731,597 = $51,441,713 (Appropriations Subject to Limit) 

 
Note:  Non-tax proceeds include revenue sources that are not considered tax sources such as 
permits & inspections, charges for weed abatement, interest earnings, other revenue and donations.
  

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 74 of 80



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-17 
 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 OF THE CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 
 SETTING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 
 
  
     WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution requires the Legislative Body to 
establish its annual appropriations limit at a Board Meeting; and 
 
       WHEREAS, Section 7901 of the Government Code requires the governing body of each local 
jurisdiction to make certain determinations and thereafter establish its appropriations limit by 
resolution; and 
     
       WHEREAS, for fiscal year 2022-23, the appropriation limit has been computed using the 
percentage change in population for Chino/Chino Hills and the percent change in the local 
assessment roll due to the addition of local non-residential new construction. 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District 
does resolve as follows: 
 
     SECTION 1.   The appropriations limit for fiscal year 2022-23 is established at $470,675,834; 
and 
 
     SECTION 2.   That the Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and the same shall 
be in full force in effect immediately upon adoption. 
 
   
     REVIEWED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a Board Meeting held on the 9th day of 
November, 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 
 

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:  

 
 
 

________________________________________________ 
      MIKE KREEGER, PRESIDENT 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
SANDRA ESCUDERO, INTERIM CLERK OF THE BOARD 

 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 75 of 80



  CONSENT CALENDAR    8.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: FINDINGS TO CONDUCT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
VIRTUALLY UNDER ASSEMBLY BILL 361

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to state its finding considering the circumstances of the current
proclaimed state of emergency; and state finding that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing; and as a result, the Fire District may hold regular
and special board meetings and regular and special committee meetings virtually by videoconference, in
accordance with AB 361. 

BACKGROUND:

Governor Newsom’s Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20, which relaxed some of the Brown Act’s
teleconferencing provisions during the COVID-19 pandemic, expired on September 30, 2021. On
September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, which amends sections of the Brown Act to
allow legislative bodies to more easily hold teleconference meetings during a state of emergency. 

In order to utilize these provisions of the Brown Act, the Fire District must find that it has considered
the circumstances of the state of emergency, and either: 

(1) state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing as a
result of the proclaimed state of emergency, or 
(2) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in
person. 

The Fire District must make these findings every 30 days for as long as the District is conducting
virtual meetings under AB 361. 

Fire District Legal Counsel has confirmed these findings. Although the Governor’s Executive Orders

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 76 of 80



dealing with virtual meetings have expired, the original state of emergency for COVID-19 is still in
effect. In addition, the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and the County of San
Bernardino continue to recommend social distancing as a result of the COVID-19 state of emergency. 

As such, the Fire District Legal Counsel recommends that the Board of Directors make these findings
at every regular Board meeting to meet the “every 30 days” requirement of AB 361. These findings
will apply to all regular and special Board and committee meetings, to allow for virtual
videoconference meetings under AB 361. 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors state its finding considering the circumstances of the
current proclaimed state of emergency; and state finding that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing; and as a result, the Fire District may hold regular
and special board meetings and regular and special committee meetings remotely by videoconference,
in accordance with AB 361.
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 77 of 80



  NEW BUSINESS    9.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: SELECTION OF 2023 BOARD OFFICERS

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to nominate and vote for the 2023 Board officers for the position
of President and Vice President.

DISCUSSION:

In compliance with Section 2010.5 of the Fire District Policy and Procedures, the Board shall annually
elect a President and Vice President in November.
 
The procedure as set forth in the Policy and Procedures for election of its President and Vice President
is outlined as follows:
 
- The current President shall call and receive nominations from the Board Members for each office.
Each position shall be addressed separately.
 
- Board Members may not nominate more than one person for a given office until every Board Member
who desires to submit a nomination has an opportunity to nominate a person.
 
- The President will close nominations after all nominations are received for an individual position.
 
- The President will request a voice vote for each nomination in the order that it was received until a
majority vote is reached. A second is not required. If a majority vote is not reached, there is no election
for that office.
 
- The President will repeat the process for the position of Vice President.
 
The election of the President and Vice President will be effective on December 1.

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 78 of 80



 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors nominate and elect the 2023 Board Officers for the
position of President and Vice President effective December 1, 2022. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 79 of 80



  NEW BUSINESS    10.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2022

TO: MIKE KREEGER, BOARD PRESIDENT
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: STATE MANDATED COMPLIANCE REPORTING

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to receive information regarding state mandated compliance
reporting, relating to Senate Bill 1205.

DISCUSSION:

The Health and Safety Code mandates fire agencies to inspect every public and private school within
its jurisdiction, as well as specific residential occupancies. Fire agencies are required to inspect the
aforementioned facilities on an annual basis to ensure a reasonable degree of fire and life safety.
 
Senate Bill 1205, which was approved on September 27, 2018, requires fire agencies to annually report
back to its governing body on the compliance of its mandated fire inspections.
 
The Fire District currently has a total of 202 occupancies that require an annual fire inspection. All
state mandated fire inspections are assigned to Community Risk Reduction and are performed on a
calendar year cycle. Community Risk Reduction has completed the initial inspection of 178
occupancies. The remaining 24 occupancies are slated to be initiated by the end of the calendar year. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file the information presented. 
 

Regular Board Meeting - November 9, 2022 - Page 80 of 80


	Meeting Agenda
	PROPERTIES DECLARED FOR WEED ABATEMENT
	Minutes - October 12, 2022 Regular Meeting
	Month of September 2022
	Monthly Financial Report - October 2022
	Monthly Treasurer's Report - September 2022
	Warrants for October 2022 #56297 through #56463
	Travel Log and Expense Reimbursement – Mileage and Expenses
	APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23
	FINDINGS TO CONDUCT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS VIRTUALLY UNDER ASSEMBLY BILL 361
	SELECTION OF 2023 BOARD OFFICERS
	STATE MANDATED COMPLIANCE REPORTING

